Cuerden Hall - Sue Ryder Care

Cuerden Hall is set in the picturesque Cuerden Valley Park which is spread over 650 acres in rural Lancashire, close to Preston, Leyland and Chorley.

The History of Cuerden Hall

1199- 
The earliest surviving document relating to Cuerden Hall dates from this time, when the lands were held by the Molyneux family.

1310-1700 Between these times the Cuerden estate was vested in various branches of the Charnock family from whom it passed to the Langtons, the Banastres and the Parkers. The last two families were united by marriage in the late 16oo's.

1717- 
Mr Banastre Parker erected a house of plain classical style on the site of the old Cuerden Hall. Much of this building is still retained as the central portion of Cuerden Hall as we see it today.

1788- 
Mr Thomas Townley Parker (high Sheriff of Lancashire 1793) inherits the Cuerden estate. His wife Susannah was daughter and heir of Peter Brooke of Astley Hall.

1817- 
Robert Townley Parker inherited Cuerden Hall and commissioned Lewis Wyatt to extend and refurbish the hall as his principle home. The work took four years to complete and can be seen today as the east wing of Cuerden hall. Lewis Wyatt also undertook the layout of the park with its meandering drive from Stag Lodge, which can be still seen at the main traffic lights on the A49 at Bamber Bridge. Wigan Lodge was lost under the motorway embankment.

1822- 
The stable block and west wing were added to Cuerden Hall at around this time. This work is also thought to be that of Lewis Wyatt.

1906-
The estate was willed into the Tatton family of Wythenshaw. Thomas Townley Parker died childless and so left his estate to his nephew Reginald Arthur Tatton.

1907-1909  Reginald Tatton (High sheriff of Lancashire 1911) carried out extensive repairs and
 
improvements to Cuerden Hall, which included electric lighting and a telephone. 
He also converted
 
several of the stables to accommodate his motor cars.

1915-1918   Soon after the outbreak of World War One, the Tattons offered Cuerden Hall to
use as an auxiliary Hospital. From May 1915 to November 1918, 755 wounded servicemen were treated at Cuerden Hall. Mr & Mrs Tatton managed the Hall and provided garden produce to supplement the rations.

1926- 
Upon his death, Reginald Tatton left the Cuerden estate to his son Captain Thomas

Tatton.

1939-1945  During the Second World War, Cuerden Hall was first used as a home for

evacuee children and then as an Army education centre and the headquarters of the

No. 4 Anti-Aircraft Command. 
1958- 
Cuerden Hall was purchased from the Tatton family and provided the headquarters for the Army's North West District and the living accommodation for the Major General in command.

1977- 
Cuerden Hall provided office accommodation for the Central Lancashire Development Corporation (now New Towns in Warrington).

1986- Sue Ryder bought Cuerden Hall for use as a nursing care centre for the people of Lancashire. It took four years to renovate and adapt the building and Cuerden Hall took its first resident in 1990.
Cuerden Hall Today

Today Sue Ryder Care Cuerden Hall is one of the North West's leading care centres for young adults with neurological conditions and chronic illnesses.

Sue Ryder Care is a leading healthcare charity devoted to the care of patients with a wide range of physical, psychological and social needs. We have 17 care centres throughout the UK, each specialising in the care most needed by its local community.

Our vision is clear - to inspire and support people with disabilities and life-shortening conditions in seeking their fulfilment in all phases of life.

Here at Cuerden Hall we specialise in caring for young adults with Cancer, Huntington's disease, Parkinson's disease, Stroke, acquired brain injury, Multiple Sclerosis and Motor Neurones disease.

We have 36 beds and provide long term permanent care, respite care and day care services for people throughout Lancashire.

